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March 28, 2011 
 
Christine Chinni, Esq. 
Chinni & Meuser LLC 
30 Avon Meadow Lane 
Avon, CT 06001 
 
Re: Monique McClain’s Homework Packet 
 
Dear Attorney Chinni: 
 
Despite repeated requests, the Middletown Board of Education, Woodrow Wilson Middle School, 
and now their counsel, which is your office, has refused to provide Monique McClain’s  
Homework Packet. 
 
Therefore, my office has instructed a State Marshal to go to the Board of Education this Tuesday, 
March 29, 2011, to pick up Monique McClain’s Homework Packet. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Sally A. Roberts 
 
Sally A. Roberts 
 
SAR/s 
Encl. 
CC: Timothy P. Lynch, City Attorney 
 Town Clerk, Sandra Russo-Driska 
 Michael J. Frechette, Ph.D, Superintendent of Schools 
 Charles E. Marqua, Ed.D, Principal, WWMS 
 Diana M. Niles, Assistant Principal, WWMS 
 George A. Coleman, CSDE, Acting Commissioner of Education 
 Lol Fearon, CSDE, Bureau of Accountability and Improvement 

 


